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To
The Divisional Forest Officer

Hazaribag West Forest Division
Hazaribag

land for construction of 132 KV transmission

Sub: Regarding diversion of 10.106 Ha forest
(ECR),

line from DVC Sindoor (Hazaribag) Sub-station to TSS of East Central Railway
Dhanbad.

Ref: _
1) Proposal no. FP/JH/TRANS/1 20412/2021
2) Ltno. FP/JH/TRANS/1 20412/2021/293 dated:09.05.2024 of IRO, MOEF&CC, GOI.
3) This office Lt. no. TSC-IV/C-5/132KV ECR/703 dated: 28.12.24.

4) Your Memo no. 605 dated: 06.02.2025.
5) This office Lt. no. 107 dated: 04.03.2025

Dear Sir,

this is to kindly inform that the draft Wildlife Management Plan -

With reference to the above, Lif
ted vide letter no. 107 dated: 04.03.2025.

has been corrected and re-submitted as sugges

Therefore, it is requested that the proposal may kindly be processed and forwarded towards

obtaining of Stage-I clearance.

Yours faithfully

o (<*m \%@W{

°

Dy. General Manager (E)
TSC-IV, DVC, Hazaribag
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To

The Divisional Forest Officer
Hazaribag West Forest Division
Hazaribag

Sub: Regarding diversion of 10.106 Ha forest land for construction of 132 KV transmission

line from DVC Sindoor (Hazaribag) Sub-station to TSS of East Central Railway (ECR),
Dhanbad. . '

Ref: Your Memo no. 605 dated: 06.02.2025.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, this is to kindly inform that the draft Wildlife Management Plan
has been corrected and is being re-submitted in 08 sets for your kind perusal and needful
towards approvat of the same from competent authority.

Yours faithfully -

Dy. General Manager (E)
TSC-IV, DVC, Hazaribag

Encl: Draft WMP in 08 copies.
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